
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kevin and Malcolm, 

Chandler, Jason 
10 November 2006 09:47 
Bissett, Malcolm; Perry, Kevin; Simmons, David 
Jones, Carla; Ney, Scott; Hutchison, David; Dolan, Alan 
FW: Progress update - Dates Slippage 
PM.pdf 

We will be writing to you today to reject your progress update and forecast completion dates for the completion of the 
roads work. The latest update reflects slippage of six weeks in many areas against the revised baseline plan of 
October 5. This is totally unacceptable to both PB and the tie. 

Please advise by return how Halcrow will recover these slippages. 

Regards, 

Jason 

From: Jones, Carla 
Sent: 10 November 2006 09:39 
To: Chandler, Jason 
Subject: FW: Progress update - Dates Slippage 

From: Jones, Carla 
Sent: 09 November 2006 12:14 
To: Bissett, Malcolm 
Cc: Dorrington, Kim (Edinburgh Tram); Perry, Kevin; Jason Chandler 
Subject: RE: Progress update - Dates Slippage 

Hi Malcolm, 

Please find attached update as talked through yesterday. 

As discussed I have unlinked the charette DAP (4-hour Meeting With CEC for Approval) from the end of the charette 
design to 16th November, starting the DD directly after this potential approval. 

1A & SB have slipped. The depot roads has slipped due to Pway. 

Let me know if this needs any changes. Thanks Malcolm. 

Regards, 
Carla 

From: Jones, Carla 
Sent: 08 November 2006 08:49 
To: Bissett, Malcolm; Perry, Kevin 
Cc: Jason Chandler 
Subject: FW: Progress update - Dates Slippage 
Importance: High 
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Hi both, 

Im now 2 days overdue finalising this programme. I need a response on how to pull these dates back ASAP today. 
Thanks for your help. 

Regards, 
Carla 

From: Jones, Carla 
Sent: 07 November 2006 10:00 
To: Bissett, Malcolm 
Subject: FW: Progress update - Dates Slippage 
Importance: High 

Hi Malcolm, 

I could not submit the progressed programme yesterday as no one could help me recover these dates. Ive spoken to 
Scott Ney and Kevin Perry. Im happy if you want to come over and sit with me, or alternatively have a look at this 
.pdf. Thanks for your help Malcolm. 

Regards, 
Carla 

From: Jones, Carla 
Sent: 03 November 2006 11: 14 
To: Blanch, Andrew 
Cc: Astbury, Ian; Perry, Kevin; Jason Chandler; 'Bissett, Malcolm'; Jory, Anthony; Victoria Matthews 
Subject: Progress update - Dates Slippage 
Importance: High 

Hi Andrew, 

I understand Malcolm is off work today. I spoke to him yesterday about his TCR and subsequent progress update. I 
have entered the TCR onto the programme and this has delayed the programme. Obviously as most other disciplines 
are reliant on the roads/track design & there is no float in the programme to begin with, this is obviously very worrying 
at this stage. We are now not meeting the 4th September deadline date. Please can you have a look at this .pdf of 
the programme and advise ASAP how we can pull back this time. Thanks for your time Andrew. 

Kind regards, 
Carla 

From: Bissett, Malcolm [mailto:bissettm@Halcrow.com] 
Sent: 02 November 2006 15:12 
To: Jones, Carla 
Cc: Blanch, Andrew; Astbury, Ian; Perry, Kevin 
Subject: FW: **TCR for period 250906 to 231006** 
Importance: High 

Carla 

Dates now included. 

Regards 

Malcolm 
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From: Jones, Carla [mailto:JonesCa@pbworld.com] 
Sent: 30 October 2006 09: 54 
To: Bissett, Malcolm; Perry, Kevin; Moss, Gary; Walker, Colin 
Cc: Matthews, Vicki 
Subject: FW: **TCR for period 250906 to 231006** 
Importance: High 

Apologies, in my haste to send this out I did not include the % complete column. Please find updated TCR. Thanks. 
Carla 

From: Jones, Carla 
Sent: 27 October 2006 17:08 
To: Bissett, Malcolm; Louise Hill Halcrows; Perry, Kevin; mossg@halcrow.com; walkercc@halcrow.com 
Cc: Victoria Matthews 
Subject: **TCR for period 250906 to 231006** 
Importance: High 

«TCR P13.xls» 
Hi all, 

Please find attached your TCR for the month of October. Apologies for the delay in sending this out to you but P3e 
has been off line for 5 working days! 

Please can you ensure that you fill in ALL columns. Please do not overtype the information which is already in 
TCR. This is merely for information only. It is to show you what is currently in the programme. Please complete the 
empty columns. 

Please can you respond to me as quickly as possible. I would like to get the responses back by Tuesday 12:00 if 
possible. 

Thanks, 

Carla 

Click here to report this email as spam. 
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